EMC Technologies Pty Ltd

—— ABN 82 057 105 549
57 Assembly Drive
E :M Tullamarine Victoria Australia 3043
Technologies Ph: +613 9335 3333
Fax: +613 9338 9260
— email: melb@emctech.com.au
To: Chris Zombolas, EMC Technologies Pty. Ltd.

chriswemctech.com.au
From: Andrew Leimer
Andrew.Leimer fee.gov
FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

Applicant: Fujitsu Limited

FCC 1D: EJE-WB0041
Correspondence Reference Number: 31628

731 Conftirmation Number: EA407713
Date of Original E-Mail: 9/15/2006

Subject:  FCC Equipment Authorization System

1) This device appears to operate in the U-NII Dynamic Frequency Selection (DFS) frequency bands. Explain how

this device meets the requirements of Section 15.407(h).

Please refer to Attachment 4: FCC DFS Report, Section 7.3, page 72.
Also refer to section 7.3.2 (page 75) regarding device details.



